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Irene Dix - PA INursin~l Clinical Governance) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Justina Jeffs - Clinical Effectiveness Manager 
30 October 2003 16:20 
lan Piper - Chief Executive F&G; Fiona Cameron - Director of Nursing & Clinical 
Governance 
CHI update 

lan/Fiona, 

I have e-mailed and posted a paper copy of the ’Background Information for PCTs’ to Molly Corner at CHI this 
afternoon at her request. The information is due in tomorrow but with the postal strike CHI requested the info to be e- 
mailed as well. 

I attach a copy for your information. 

Just. 

CHI Request for 

O PCT Background... 

Justina Jeffs 
Clinical Governance Manager (Community Services) 
Fareham & Gosport PCT 
Fareham Reach 
01329 229434 

O 
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Background information for Primary Care Trusts 

ORGAN1SATION NAME Fareham 8 Gosport PCT 

Thank you for completing this form. It is primarily designed to collect information 
to enable us to understand the requirements for your clinical governance review. 
Whilst we recognise that we can abstract some of the information from other 
sources, completion by yourselves will ensure that we are using accurate and up to 
date information. We will keep the information on our database. 
We would appreciate the return of this form by 31 October 2003. If you have 
standard information for patients, visitors or staff, a prospectus or a service 
directory, you may wish to send this. 

1. Special requirements 
CHI tries to ensure within our limitations, that review teams have the appropriate 
knowledge, skills and experience to review organisations’ clinical governance 
arrangements. All review teams consist of at least 6 members (a doctor, nurse, 
allied health professional, manager, lay person and one other who could be any of 
the above), lfyou have any suggestions or advice to help us put together an 
appropriate team for your review, please detail them below, together with reasons. 
Please do not suggest individual reviewers. 

We have no specific suggestions or information 

OR 

O 

O 

Here is some information you may find useful 

Suggestions 

May be useful to have someone from a 
Learning Disability background 

Reasons 

Fareham ~Gosport PCT hosts the 
Learning Disability service on behalf or 
the other two local PCT’s 

2. Sites and Services 

How big a geographical area does your organisation serve? (Roughly in square miles 
or kilometres) please 

FGPCT actual area (at high water - excluding mudflats etc) is 99.56 sq kin. 
(Data sourced from Map]nfo boundary line table). 
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Which strategic health authorities and local authorities do you report to and which 
ones do you have links to? Please put the main authorities first 

We directly report to the following authorities (please put, to the nearest 5%, the 
percentage of the local authority population served) 

Hampshire 8 lsle of Wight Strategic Health Authority = 10O/o 
(FSG PCT covers 10% of Hampshire 8 lsle of Wight Health Authority’s catchment 
population) 
Fareham Borough Council = 100O/o 
Gosport Borough Council = 100% 
Hampshire County Council = 15% 

(Data sourced from National Statistics - 2001 Census Key Statistics. Calculated on a 

RESIDENT rather than a REGISTERED basis}. 

We have links to the following authorities (please briefly explain the purpose of 

those links) 

Portsmouth City Council 

What type of population do you serve (general information only - urban/rural/ethnic 
profile/special considerations}? 

O 

O 

The largest ethnic group is ’White’ (98.3O/o for Fareham 8 Gosport) 
72O/o of people in Fareham and 69O/o of people in Gosport described their health in 

the past 12 months as being ’good’. 
15% of people in Fareham and 17O/o of people in Gosport indicated that they had a 
limiting long-term illness. 
2% of people in Fareham and 3% of people in Gosport are unemployed. Within 
Fareham 23O/o of those unemployed were aged 50 and over, 4O/o had never worked 
and 22% were long term unemployed. Within Gosport, 17O/o of those unemployed 
were aged 50 and over, 7O/o had never worked and 24O/o were long term 
unemployed. 

(Data Source: National Statistics) 

What is your catchment population? (please put the source of this information) 

Resident population - 184392. Data sourced from National Statistics- 2001 
Census Key Statistics. 
Registered population - 190383. Data sourced from PPSA Coitbury House Exeter 
System - O 1 / 10/03. 
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O 

How many GP practices are there in your PCT?    21 

How many are single or two-handed GP practices? 

0 Single Handed practices 
1 Two Handed practice 

How many provide personal medical services? 3 

Which groups of staff do you directly employ? (For example, not via a shared service 
with another organisation). Please indicate by professional group 
Nurses in the followinq services: 
Learning Disabilities 
Community Hospitals 
District Nursing 
Health Visiting 
School Nursing 
Child ~t Family Therapy 
Nursery Nursing 

Psychologist 
Catering Staff 
Finance Staff 
Human Resources Staff 
Health Care Support Workers (unqualified staff) 
Admin and Clerical staff in all services. 

Therapy 
Physiotherapists 
Occupational Therapists 
Podiatrists 
Art Therapist 

Consultants 
3 Learning Disabilities 
1 Medical Consultant in C~FI’ 

O 

O 

ls your organisation responsible for managing any intermediate care or 
rehabilitation services? If so, please describe briefly 

The Community Enabling Service is the lynchpin of intermediate care in Fareham 
and Gosport. This is a network of health and social care services that configure 
around the patient to provide rehabilitation and support along the continuum of 
their recovery from ill health, trauma or debilitation. 

ls your organisation responsible for providing specialist learning disability services? 
If so, please describe briefly 

FS:G PCT provides both health and social care learning disability services across the 
3 PCTs i.ee F~tG, Portsmouth City and East Hampshire. The specialist health 
components are assessment and treatment, respite care, continuing care and 
community teams. 
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II 

Please tell us about other community health services you manage: 

Site and location 
(not practices, 
unless a practice 
offers non- 
standard services) 
Sylvan Clinic 

Hillpark Clinic 
Osborne Clinic 

Fareham HC 

Gosport HC 

Lee on Solent HC 

Rowner HC 

Portchester HC 

OTs RH Haslar 

Physios RH Haslar 

OTs Portsmouth 
Hospitals Trust. 

Services offered at the 
site 

Range of outpatient 

consultant-led clinics 

Physiotherapy 
Child ~ Family 

Therapy 

Base for 
community staff 

and clinics (e.g. 

child health) 

Range of clinics 

Outpatient Clinics 
Range of inpatient 

and outpatient work 

Number of beds 
open overnight (if 
applicable) 

N/A 

N/A 
N/A 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

Approx. number of 
staff (please 
indicate if wte 
figures are given) 

7.5wte 

7wte 
17.6wte 

14.5wte 
27.5wte 
1.5wte 

1.17wte 
7.5wte 

28.34wte 

13.5wte 
30wte 

0 

0 

Do you have shared services with other organisations or do you host a shared 
services organisation? If so, please give details including both clinical and non- 
clinical services 
Name of service Name of organisation 

providing service 
Learning Disabilities FfiG PCT 

Hampshire shared 
financial services 
1M fi T services - 
Portsmouth patch (IPHIS) 

Estates and capital 
planning 

Winchester and Eastleigh 
NHS Trust 
Portsmouth Hospitals NHS 
Trust 

Ports City PCT 

Organisations sharing 

service 

East Hampshire PCT, 

Portsmouth City PCT 
Hampshire and 

Portsmouth Social 

Services. 
E. Hants PCT/Ports city 

PCT/F fit G PCT 

Portsmouth hospitals NHS 

Trust/E. Hants PCT/Ports 
city PCT/F fi G PCT 

E. Hants PCT/Ports city 

PCT/F fi G PCT/West 
Hants NHS Trust 

I 
Do you host an NHS Direct service? 
If so, what is the geographical profile of this service? 

No 
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Please include any more information about NHS Direct in your answer to question 1 
above. 

0 

0 

When was the PCT created? April 2002 

Where are the organisation’s headquarters? Please put the full address 

Unit 180, Fareham Reach 
166 Fareham Road 
Gosport 

PO13 OFH 

Travelling times, by car, between main sites in the middle of the day 

Fareham Reach to ; 

Gosport War memorial Hospital 
St Christopher’s Hospital 
The Potteries 
St James’ Hospital 
Raebarn House 

20 mins 
15 rains 
15 rains 
30 mins 
30 mins 

O 

O 

Thank you for your help. CHI cannot undertake to fulfil specific requests for types 
of review team members and does not guarantee that any particular type of 
reviewer will be allocated to your review. The review manager will inform the trust 
of the composition of the team. 

Completed by: 

Fiona Cameron Director of Nursing Pc Clinical Governance 30/10/03 
Name Designation Date 


